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Atkins, Caelan

From: Jarvis, Martyn <
Sent: 29 March 2023 16:23
To: Aquind Interconnector
Cc: Dack, Shannon; Howard, Catherine; 
Subject: Application by AQUIND Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting 

Development Consent for the proposed AQUIND Interconnector (“the AQUIND 
Interconnector project”) - Request for Extension

Attachments: EN020022_ Ltr to SoS Request Extension to Deadline for Responses - 29 March 
2023.PDF

Importance: High

Categories: Consultation Respone

Dear Sir or Madam,  
  
We are writing to you in connection with the request for information issued on behalf of the Secretary of State for 
Energy Security and Net Zero ("the Secretary of State") dated 3 March 2023, to assist him with the re-determination 
of the application for development consent for the AQUIND Interconnector project. We attach a letter seeking an 
extension to the deadline for responses to be provided. The reasons why this extension is being requested are 
detailed within the letter.  
  
We would be grateful if we could be informed of the Secretary of State’s decision on whether to allow the requested 
extension of the period to respond to 23:59 on 28 April 2023, and for this to be communicated to the other persons 
of whom the Secretary of State has requested information, including interested parties, prior to the 31 March 2023 
deadline.  
  
Best regards,  
Martyn  
  
Martyn Jarvis 
Senior Associate 
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP 
  
T     

 
 

  
 

Your health and safety and the health and safety of our people, clients and other visitors to our offices is important to us. As part of our 
response to COVID-19, we ask that you please read and act on the information at this link before attending any events or meetings at our 
offices or that we host elsewhere. 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate member firms of the 
international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills. 

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or 
use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main 
switchboard on +  and delete the email. 

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which describes how we handle personal 
information. 
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Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC310989. It is 
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales  authorisation number 
419682. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange House, Primrose 
Street, London EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an 
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax in 
the United Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83. 




